
Chris Harvey

From: ��� [klmnb2002@hanmail.net]

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 11:14 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Assessment No : AN09T9280 , SJ SYSTEM

6/15/2009

This device was not made well matching between antenna and antenna connector.
 
So, applied measuring value actually(radiated output power)
 
Thanks
 

 

---------[ ¹ÞÀº ¸ÞÀÏ ³»¿ë ]----------

Á¦¸ñ : RE: RE: Assessment No : AN09T9280 , SJ SYSTEM

³¯Â¥ : 2009³â 6¿ù 15ÀÏ ¿ù¿äÀÏ, ¿ÀÈÄ 23½Ã 46ºÐ 39ÃÊ +0900

º¸³½ÀÌ : "Chris Harvey" <charvey@ieee.org>

¹Þ´ÂÀÌ : '½Å±ÔÃ¶' <klmnb2002@hanmail.net>

ÇÔ²²¹Þ´ÂÀÌ : <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

Thank you very much for the fast response.  Please explain how a 1.595W Conducted RF signal transmitted from a 
0dBi gain antenna produces a 0.349 W ERP radiated signal (as used in the MPE calculation and in the RF report).
 
Best regards,
 
Chris Harvey
charvey@ieee.org
410-750-0860

From: ½Å±ÔÃ¶ [mailto:klmnb2002@hanmail.net] 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 10:13 AM
To: Chris Harvey
Subject: RE: RE: Assessment No : AN09T9280 , SJ SYSTEM
 

Hi Harvey
 
 
I have just sent the attached request for clarification of the RF Exposure MPE exhibit.
 
-MPE atteched



 

---------[ ¹ÞÀº ¸ÞÀÏ ³»¿ë ]----------
Á¦¸ñ : RE: Assessment No : AN09T9280 , SJ SYSTEM
³¯Â¥ : 2009³â 6¿ù 15ÀÏ ¿ù¿äÀÏ, ¿ÀÈÄ 21½Ã 44ºÐ 19ÃÊ +0900
º¸³½ÀÌ : "Chris Harvey" <charvey@ieee.org>
¹Þ´ÂÀÌ : '½Å±ÔÃ¶' <klmnb2002@hanmail.net>
ÇÔ²²¹Þ´ÂÀÌ : <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>, <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

 
 Please, award certificate fast
 
Thanks
 
 

I have just sent the attached request for clarification of the RF Exposure MPE exhibit.
 
Best regards,
 
Chris Harvey
charvey@ieee.org
410-750-0860

From: ½Å±ÔÃ¶ [mailto:klmnb2002@hanmail.net] 
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2009 5:04 AM
To: charvey@ieee.org
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com
Subject: Assessment No : AN09T9280 , SJ SYSTEM
 

 Dear charvey
 
When will you award certificate?
 
I want certificate eagerly
 
Please, award certificate fast
 
Thanks
 

[¹®È¶ó¿îÁö]¹ÂÁöÄÃ <¸¾¸¶¹Ì¾Æ> ÃÊ´ë!

6/15/2009



 

---------[ ¹ÞÀº ¸ÞÀÏ ³»¿ë ]----------
Á¦¸ñ : SJ system, FCC ID: XBW-SC100T, Assessment NO.: AN09T9280, Notice#1
³¯Â¥ : 2009³â 6¿ù 15ÀÏ ¿ù¿äÀÏ, ¿ÀÈÄ 21½Ã 47ºÐ 29ÃÊ +0900
º¸³½ÀÌ : <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
¹Þ´ÂÀÌ : <klmnb2002@hanmail.net>
ÇÔ²²¹Þ´ÂÀÌ : <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>,<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 

Dear Kyu-Chul Shin,
You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application.  The following item(s) need(s) 
to be resolved before the review can be continued:
1. You have submitted an RF Exposure MPE Calculation exhibit in this application.  The RF Exposure limit of a 
468MHz device using the f/1500 limit specified in FCC 1.1310 is approximately 0.3119mW/cm2 at a 20cm 
separation (not 0.3 mW/cm2 as stated in the report).  The MPE calculation states a MPE power density level of 
0.3177 mW/cm2, which is slightly over the limit at 20cm.  Please correct the RF Exposure ! documentation in 
accordance with FCC 2.1091 and 1.1310.
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing 
time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
Best regards, 
Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 

[¹®È¶ó¿îÁö]¹ÂÁöÄÃ <¸¾¸¶¹Ì¾Æ> ÃÊ´ë!

6/15/2009



[¹®È¶ó¿îÁö]¹ÂÁöÄÃ <¸¾¸¶¹Ì¾Æ> ÃÊ´ë!

6/15/2009


